

**BACKGROUND**

Principal **James F. Bibb**, AIA, is a licensed architect registered in the State of Alaska. He has also worked in Washington and Oregon as well as three years of international work in Denmark, Switzerland and Sweden. His interest in northern architecture helped to develop a regionalist understanding of our own built environment in Southeast, Alaska.

**EDUCATION**

**Bachelor of Architecture**, University of Oregon, Eugene, OR  
**Arctic Engineering Short Course**, University of Alaska, Fairbanks, AK  
**Guest Student** Arkitektskolen, Aarhus, Denmark

**PROFESSIONAL HISTORY**

2007 -present **Principal/Partner**, NorthWind Architects, LLC, Juneau, AK  
1999-2007 **Project Architect**, Jensen Yorba Lott, Inc. Juneau, AK  
1997-1999 **Project Architect**, Thomas Hacker & Associates, Portland, OR  
1996-1997 **Project Architect**, Stephen Peters & Associates, Ketchikan, AK  
1991-1996 **Project Architect**, Jensen Yorba Lott, Inc. Juneau, AK  
1990-1991 Intern **Architect**, AOS Arkitekturkontoret, Stockholm, Sweden  
1989-1990 Intern **Architect**, Notari Notter Schaepe, Steinhausen, Switzerland  
1988-1989 Intern **Architect**, Curtis Geolotte Architects, Kirkland, Washington  
1987-1988 Intern **Architect**, Friis og Moltke, Aarhus, Denmark

**SELECTED PROJECTS**

**SCHOOLS**

- Coffman Cove School, Coffman Cove, AK
- Nakati School, Nakati, AK
- Mt. Edgcombe High School Addition, Sitka, AK
- Noyes Pavilion, University of Alaska Southeast, Juneau, AK
- UAS AANG Joint Use Facility, Juneau, Alaska
- Cordova Elementary School ADA Upgrade, Cordova, AK
- Montessori School of Beaverton, Beaverton, OR
- Portland State Urban Studies Center, Portland, OR
- Valley Park Elementary School Renovation, Ketchikan, AK
- Hydaburg Elementary School Renovation, Hydaburg, AK
- Metlakatla Elementary School Renovation, Metlakatla, AK

**COMMERCIAL**

- Miner's Hall Commercial and Residential Building, Juneau, AK
- Pacific Pier Commercial and Retail Building, Juneau, AK
- North Star Trekking Helicopter Terminal, Juneau AK
- Spruce Mill Development, Ketchikan, AK
- AEL&P Operations Center, Juneau, AK

**HEALTH CARE**

- Valley Medical Clinic, Juneau, AK
- SEARHC Ethel Lund Medical Center, Juneau, AK

**VISITOR INDUSTRY**

- Mt. Roberts Tram - Lower Tram Terminal, Juneau, AK
- Fisherman's Memorial, Juneau, AK
- Taku Smokeries, Juneau, AK

**ACTIVITIES & MEMBERSHIPS**

**Rotary International**, Treasurer, 2005-Present  
**Big Brothers Big Sisters of Southeast Alaska**, Active Big, 2007-Present  
**Toastmasters International**, 2001-2006

**PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS**

**American Institute of Architects (AIA)**, Southeast Alaska Section Chair, 2009  
**American Institute of Architects (AIA)**, President, Alaska State Board, 2004  
**American Institute of Architects (AIA)**, Alaska State Board 2001-2007  
**American Institute of Architects (AIA)**, Awards Committee Chair 1993-2006

**PLANNING**

- City & Borough of Juneau Transportation Center, Juneau, AK (2011 AIA Alaska Merit Award)
- Wrangell Revitalization Plan, Downtown Wrangell, AK
  - Juneau Seawalk Master Plan, Juneau, AK

**RESIDENTIAL**

- Mertl Residence, Juneau, AK
- Peter Bibb Residence, Juneau, AK
- Peter Lee Neilsen Residence
- Three Cabins in Thane, Juneau, AK
- Collins Residence, Juneau, AK

**RESTAURANT**

- Twisted Fish, Juneau, Alaska

**RELIGIOUS**

- St. Paul's Catholic Church, Juneau, AK (2004 AIA Alaska Merit Award)

**INDUSTRIAL**

- AEL&P Electric Steam Generation Plant, Juneau, AK
- Bart Lake Power Station and Crew Quarters, Bark